Ector County Independent School District

Odessa, Texas
Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM:

Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 98 [FIRST
READING]

DATE:

March 25, 2014

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading:

BBE(LOCAL)

CKE(LOCAL)

DBA(LOCAL)

DFFA(LOCAL)

DFFB(LOCAL)

DGBA(LOCAL)

DH(LOCAL)

DNA(LOCAL)

EC(LOCAL)

EI(LOCAL)

FEA(LOCAL)

FEC(LOCAL)

BOARD MEMBERS AUTHORITY

SAFETY PROGRAM/RISK MANAGEMENT
SECURITY PERSONNEL/PEACE OFFICERS

EMPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS
CREDENTIALS AND RECORDS

REDUCTION IN FORCE
FINANCIAL EXIGENCY

REDUCTION IN FORCE
PROGRAM CHANGE

PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS
EMPLOYEE COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES

EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL
EVALUATION OF TEACHERS

SCHOOL DAY

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT
GRADING/PROGRESS REPORTS TO PARENTS

ATTENDANCE
COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE

ATTENDANCE
ATTENDANCE FOR CREDIT
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No Specific Action Required.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Brian Moersch
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Staff



